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. STATE OF ALABAMA

SHELBY COUNTY

Before me, the undersigned authority, rersonally appeared K; E. Fulton

and C. H. Fulton, who a2re each known to me, and who each being by me first -

duly sworn, deposes and says as follows:

Affiant K. E. F'ulton says that he is sixty—tﬁree—years old and that he
bas resided on the same property in the same house,*whicﬁ éaid house is located
within one and one-half miles from the various tracts of land.identified be-
low, all of his life. Affiant K. E. Fulton further says that he has been
familiar with the possession and ownership of each of the various tracts of
land identified below all of his‘life, having owned and taken mcrigages on’

i

several of said tracts at one time or another, and in sone instances having

{

himself actually constructed houses as a carpenter on several of said tracts.

_ | ~ ' N
Affiant C. H. Fulton says that he is sixty-seven years old and that he

he's 1ived in and around Siluria and Alabaster, and in the vicinity'ofﬁthe various
tracts of lond identified below, most of his life and for %he.pést twenty con-
secutive years. AfIiant C. H. Fulton says that he has owned pr;perty'in the

same locality as the various said tracts at varioﬁs timéé during his life,

and that he has been familiar with the ownership.and posséssion of each of the
various tracts all of his life. |

Fach Affiant says that he is a third cousin of the other.

Each affiant says that he has been informed that--due to inaccuraie ce-
scriptions contained in the various deeds to the various tracts of land designated
or identified below and the inaccurate descriptions contéined in deeds to'éther -
tracts. not identified below but which other tracts are located in the same general
vicinity as itne tracus identified below--it is impossible, as a pﬁacticalmatter,
to tell from the public récords of the Office.of the Judge of Probate of Shelby
County, Alabama, the location of the said tracts id;ntified below, as said tracts
afé situéted on the ground, and as said tractg'iie in relation to each other
and‘in relation to surrounding property and ipmreiaﬁion ﬁo the govefnment SUYVEY,
and that hence, it is impossible to abstract said tracts. Each aiffiant stys
that he has been asked by the Alabama Staté Highway Department tomakegzhis arfidavit

7
iz

so that the Highway Department can ascertain the owners ol ihevarious'ﬁgéctS*..

L

identified below, it being the intention of the Highway Department to acquire

right-of-way for the construction of a limited access highway“whithwill-crdss or

 touch each of the various tracts identified below, or. some portion thereof.

!

- , , . M ,
Each affiant says that on March 12, 1959, he was shown a map or plat of a.
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preliminafy surv§y'of each ofhsaid tract;_identified below wnicn had been prepared
by engineers and surveyors of tﬁeﬁlabama State Higﬁway Department, said map or

- plat being dfawg to the scale of one inch representing two hundred feet on the
ground, said map or plav showing government survey corners, the proposed right-

of -way lines of the limited access interstate highway now under constructioﬁ‘which
is designated as State Highway Department Project o, i—202—2(7) or State Highway -
Départment Project No. I—65—2(7L.right-of~way of present U. S. Hishway 31, fight—
of'way of old U. 5. Highway 31, right-of-way of Alabama Power Comrany transmission
line, various points on Eickersonféﬁddition'to.Alabaster(as recorded-in the Office
of *the Judge'of Probat? of Shelby County, Alabama, at page 61 of Map Book 3),

. various property lipe of the sald tracts ldentified below, and various désignations
éf the owners of said tracts, all.as ascertaineé previously by said State Highway

Department engineers and surveyvors. Each affiant says that it was apparent to

nim that said map or plat did not, 1n some instances and respects, depict tne

various property lines and owners in an accurate or complete manner, said mep

or plat at that time being incomplete.
Each affiant says that on the morning of March 1z, 1959, a group composed of
both affiants, ¥r. L. E. Tyson, an engineer of the State Highway Departmenv, r.

Department, and Attorney Oliver P. Head,

James Ray, an engineer of the State Highway .

began on the south line of the HE%*of Hﬁ%-of Section 12, Township 21 South, Range

3 West, where the proposed right— frway of said limited access higﬁway crosses said

»

forty acre line, and commenced to personally walk over anpd inspect each of the

tracts designated or identified below. Kach affiant says that, during the course

of covering all of the said tracts identified below, which took two full days

(March 12th and March 13th), affiants and members of the said group were shown

=

the right-of -way lines of the proposed limited access highway by the s&id Mr. L.

L

Tysom and the saigd lMr. James Fay, that arfiants and members of said group from

L1

time to time contacted various property owners and other persons living 0On said

Z

tracts, calling on said persons to show their deeds to the group and discussing
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with~said persons the various preperty 1ines, that affiants pointed out to members

%

lines which they knew and told members of said

of said group the various property

BOOK

eroup about present anc prast ownership and vossession of each of said tracts, and

that during the course of traveling over said property, Mr. Tyson, lr. L2y, and
Mr. Head made various notes concerning the information which developed and resulted

from the said visitations of said tractSe
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Each affiaﬁt saysuthat it is his understanding that said notes and information
Was delivefed to Mr. Jimmie ThompSon, a surveyor of the State Highway Department,
and that Mr. THompson and a crew of surveyors at a later date revisited each of

said tracts, using seid notes and information, and again contacting various persons

living in said area, and that said surveyors resurveyed and remapped said area,
the resulting final survey, which has been carefully studied by each of said affiants,

now being recorded at page 113 of Right-of-Way Map Book, Office of Judge of Probate,

Shelby'Cbuntyg.Alébama. Fach of said affiant further says that to the best of

his knowledge, informatiog, and belief, said survey now recorded at page 113 of

Right;ofAHay'Map Books correctly and accurately shows what it pﬁ:poftstqéhcw.
Fach of affiants says that all of the tracts deéignated below which lie in

: - . o . 1 o ol 1
the N“%-ox NW%} Section 12, Tp. 21 S., Ranze 3 W., ancd in the S& of S5 of SWi,

and the W& of SEZ, Section 1, Tp. 21 S., Range 3 W., were, before said tracts

were sold off, a2t one time cwned by Lee Byars, who was also known as "Ilee Byas™

and as "ILee Byers". Each affiant says that he remembers when W. ¥ Richards owned,
| \

occupied, and possessed said land prior to 1900 and when said W. M. Richards

conveyed said land to said Lee Byars about 1906. Each affiant says that to his

personal knowledge, said Lee Byars .died about the year 19L2.
Each affiant savs that all of the tracts designated below which 1ie in the

M5 of SWy and in the N5 of S% of SW¥, Section 1, Tp. 21 8., Range 3 W., were,

[ ]

perore said tracts wers sold off, at one-time owned by the VWeggoner Estate prior

to 1900. Bach affiant says that he remembers when the Waggoner heirs conveyed

said property to Ceorge L. Scott and K. B. Nicherson about 1929, along with other
property, and when said Ceorge L. Scott conveyed his interest in said property

to said K. B. Wickerson about 1929. Bach affiant says that he knows of his. own

personal knowledge that said Iee Byars(with his heirs) have never owned, claimed

or possessec any part of the N5 of S5 of SW%5 section 1, Tp. 21 S., Eﬁhge 3 West,

ﬂ":-f
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As to that property designated as Tract # 69 on the survey recorded at Da ge
113 of Right-of-Way Map Book, Office of Judge of Probate, Shelby County, Alabama:

Fach afriant says that said property was conveyed by Lee Byars and wife tu Bradford

Baker many years ago and that said property may have been conveyed by said Bradi ord

‘Baker, or his heirs, to Mark lee; that said Bradford Baker and said Mark Iee
J b b

were relaﬁed, either by blood or by marriage; that said Bradford Baker and said

Mark Lee have both been dead for 25 or 30 years or longer, and that said’property

is presently ownegdt by either the heirs of said Bradford Raker or the heirs of said
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Mark Lee. Each affiant says that he has never heard anyone  claim the title,

ownérship, or- possessicn of said property except said Bradford Baker, Mark lee,

- and their heirs at law and next of kin, since said property was conveyed from

-

said Iee Byers, as aforesaid: That said property is now vacant land with no
improvements located thereon, the house which was formerly located thereon having
been torn down some 15 years ago.

As to that property designated as Tract # 70 on the survey recorded at page

113 of Right-of-Way ¥Map Book, Office of Judge of Probate, Shelby County, Alabama:’

Each affiant says that said Tract designated as Tract #70 is_actually'made up of

| and
two lots, each of said, lots now being owned by Ida Strickland, /t hat on March 12,

© 1959, said Ida Strickland showed affiants a deed to Ida Strickland from lLee Byars

and'wifé dated September 19, 1927, recorded at page 13 of Deed Book 83, Office of

Judge of Probate, Shelby County, Alabame, under which Ida Strickland claims title

to the Wfirst" lot. Each affiant says that a house was built on said lot about

a vear before the date of said deed, and that said Ida Strickland has occupisd said
house and -lot as a homestead since the date of said deed and until the present date.
Fach affiant says that the "second" said lot which makes up said Tract i 70

-

as shown on survey, and which said lot lies northerly of and borders on the Lca

Strickland homestead lot, wasforemeriy conveyed by Lee Byars and wife to Daisy
Harris, and that said Daisy Harris and husband, Herbert Harris, conveyed said
Jot to Ida Strickland in January, 1958, as shown by eanother deed which said Ida

Strickland showed affiants on March 12, 1959, said deed being recorded at page

1 of Deed Book 192, Office of Judge of Probate of Shelby County, Alabama.

Each affiant says that, to his own personal knowledge, said lda oStrickland
and her predecessors in title, as statea gbove, have been in actual, open, peace-
able, continuous, exclusive, noLoOrious, undisturbed, adverss possession of &all of
saidTr%ct#?O, claiming the same against the world and against the claims of &ll
ﬁersons whatsoever since W. M. Richards owned, occupied, and possessed.said land

prior to 1900,-35 aforesaid, and until the rresent date, and that to the best

knowledge, information, and belief of each alfiant, no person has ever questioned

the possession or ownership of said lda Strickland and her predecessors in title,

as specified above.

As to that property designated as Tract # 71 on the survey recorded at |

page 113 of Right~of-Way Map Book, Office of Judge of Probate, Snelby County,

Alabama: Each affiant says that on-March 12, 1959, Martha Swift, wife of Cgorge

-
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Swift, showed them a deed from Lee Byars and wife to CGeorge Swift which was
recorded in 1935 under which said.Geonge owift claims his titie to said lot,
said deed being recorded at page 526'0f_Deed Book 9, Office of Judge of Probate
of Shelby County, Llabama. Each affiant says that he remembers that a house was
built on said lot shortly after seid George Swif't acquired said lot, ana that
sajd George Swift has occupied said house and lot as a homestead'since that time.
Fach affiant says that he has been informed that gaid Ceorge Swii't executed
a sufvivorship deed to hiswife, the said Martha Swift, in 1952,'a§ sh&wn.at'
race 528 of Deed Book 155, Office of Judge of Probate of Shelby County3fAlabama.-

Fach affiant szys thet, to his own personal knowledge, said Ceorge Swif't and

wife, Martha Swift, and their predecessors in title, as stated above, have been

in actual, open, peaceablé, continuous, exclusive, notorious, undisturbed, adverse
possession of all of said Tract # 71, claiming the zame againét the world and
against the claims of all persons whatsoever since said W. . Richards owned,
occuried, and posséésed.éaid land pridr_toll900,-as aforesaid, ana uvntil the

present date, and that to the best knowledge, information, and beliel ol sach

affiant, no person has ever questioned the possession or ownurshiir of szaid

Ceorge Swift and wife, Martha Swift, and their predécessors in title, as
specified above.

As to thal property designated as Traqg_ﬁ 714 on the survey recorded at

pase 113 of Right-of-Way Map Book, Office of Judge. ol Prdbate,:ShelbyCoupﬁy5 .
.Alabama: Rach affiant says that on March 12, 1959, Allison Griffin showed them a
deedfrbm Cclumbus L. Hosey to Allison Griffin dated February, 1950, recorded at
page 125 of Deed Book lLO Office of Judge of Frobate of Shelby Countygiﬁlabama,

under which said deed the said Allison Griffin claims his title to said lot.

Fach affient says that he rememcers when the original house which was located on

said lot was blown away by a storm in 1952 and when the present.house:which 1S

locaved on said lot was rebuilt shortly thereafter. Kach affiant says that said
Columbus Iee Hosey derived his title from & conveyance £ rom Buck Welch and that
said Buch Welch derived his title from Lee Byars and wife. ZEach afiiant says

that he has been informed that said Allison CGriffin execuvted a survivérship

deed to his wife, Essie CGriffin, in 1953, recorded at page 217 of Deed Book 158,
~and that szid Essie Criffin is now dead.

Each affiant says that, o his own personal knowledge, said.Allison*Griffin,

I -
and his predecessors in title, as stated above, has been in actual, open, peaceable,

continuous, exclusive, notorious, undisturbed, adverse possession of alli of said

-5.



Tract #_71A, claiming the same against the world and against the claims of all

persons whatsoever since said W. 4. Richards owned, occupied, and possessed said

lands prior to 1900, as aforesaid, and until the present date, and that to the

best knowledge, information, and belief of each affiant, no verson has ever
gquestioned the possession or owhership of said Allison Criffin, and his predecessors
in title, as specified above.

AS to the property designated as Tract # 72 on the survey recorded at page

113 of Right-of-Way Map Sook, Office of Judge of Frobate, Shelby County, Alabama:
Each affiant.says that Ieory Byars purchased said lot from Iee Eyars and wife

abou§_19h9, and that Tem Tolbert and wife, Leola Tolbert, purchased .

said lot from said ILeory Byars and wife shortly thereaiter. The affliant K. E.

Fulton says that he built a house on said lot shortly after Tom Tolbert and wife,

Leola Tolbert purchased said lot, thet a storm blew down said house in 1952, and

hWat said affiant K. B, Fulton rebuilt seic house on said lot for said Tom and

Ieola Tolbert shortly thereafter. Each affiant says that tenants are presentcly
renting said house from said Tom and Ieola Tolbert. Affiant each says that they
have been informed that Daisy Harris nas conveyed whatever intereét she may have
claimed in said lot to said Ieola Tolbert, as shown at rage 32 of Deed Book 169

and at page 395 of Beed Book 191, Office of Judge of Frobate of Shelby Lounty,

Alabama.

i

‘Bach affient says that, to his own personal kncwledge, said Tom Tolbert and

wife, ITeola Tolbert, and their predecessors in title, as suvated above, nave

been in actual, open, peaceable, continlous, exclusive, notorious, uncisturoeaq,

adverse passession of all of said Tract 7 72, claiming the same arainst the world

and against the claims of all persons whatsoever since said W. . Richards owned,

occupied, and possessed said land pricr O 1500, as aforesaid, and until the

\ - | _ . : _ : | \
present date, and that to the best knowledge, information, and belier of eacn
af fiant, no person has ever questioned the possession oOr ownership of said Tom

Tolbert and wife, Leola Tolbert, and their predecessors in title, as speciried

.

2hOVE «

As to the property designated at Tract # 72A on the survey recorded at
page 113 of Eight-ofJWay'Map Book, Office of Judge of Probate, Shelby County,

Alabama: Eazch affiant says that on March 12, 1959, Fannie Byars showed them, a

 deed from Lee Byars and wife to Lee Byars, Jr., dated September, 1937, and re-

corded 2t page L6l of Deed Book 96, Each affiant says that Lee Byars, Jr., and

Leroy Byars were one and. the same person who died about 1955. Each affiant says

-6



that he is not sure who are the heirs of said Leé Byars, dJdr., but that Fannis
Byars presently occupies the house located on said'property and has lived in
said house as a homestead with said Iee Byars, Jr., until the time of his death
and after his death until the present date. ZEach affiant says that said house

was built some 15 vears ago. FEach affiant says that he understands that said

Lee Byars, Jr., may have been married to an "QOllie "Byars" at one time and that

ne also understands that the Iee Eyars heirs now claim to cwn said prorerty.

Each affiant says that, to his own personal knowledge, said Lee Dyars, dJr.,
and Fannie Byars |

/and the heirs at law or dévisees of said Lee Byars, Jr., and their*predeceasors

in title, as stated above, have been in actual, open, peaceable, continudus,
evclusive, notorious, undisturbed, adverse possession of all of said Tract 3 72A

claiming the same against the world and ageinst the claims of all persons wnat-

soever since said W. M. Hichards owned, occuried, and posscssed said land prior

to 1900, as alforesaid, and until the present date, snd that to The best knosledge,

information, and belief of each affiant, no rerson has ever gqudstioned the pessessicn

A

and Fannie Byars
cr ownershiyp of said lee Bvars, Jr./2nd the heirs at law cr devisees of said Lee

gyars, Jr., and their predecessors in title, as speciflced avove, excepl as

stecified ahove.

AS to the property designated as Tract # 734 on the survey recorded at

page 113 of Right-of-Way lap Look, Office of Judge of Probate, Shelby County,

fAlabama: BEacin affiant says thet Lee Byars and wife conveyed seid property to
G. L. Bunkley and wife, Etta Cunkley, in 1936, as showh at page 227 of Deed. j

A

Book 100, Oirice o: Judge of Frobate of Shelby County, Alabama, and that said

b

G. L. Bunkley and Etta Bunkley have claimed and occupied szié proverty under said

deed until the present date.

.

Each affiant says that, to his own personal kpowledge, said G. L. Bunkley and

Btta Bunkley and their precdecessors in title, as stated zbove, have been in actual,

L]

open, pggceable, continuous, exclusive, notorious, undisturbed, adverse possession
of all of said Tract 7+ 734, cléiming the same against the worla anc against the
claims of all pefsonS'whatsoever since said W. M. Itchards owned, occupied, éﬁd
possessed said land prior to 1900, as aforesaid, and uhtil the present date, and
that to the best knowledge, information, and belief of each afiiant, no person

.

has ever questioned the possession or ownership of said CG. L. Bunkley and BEtta

 Bunk1ey-and their predecessors in title, as specified above.

As to the properﬁy designated as Tract # 7L on the survey recorded at page

N . . .
113 of Richt-of-Way Map Book, Office of Judge of Probate, Shelby County, 4labama:

o

-7~
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Each affiant says that said Tract # 7l represents that part of the original Lee

Byars lands, described abové, which has not been sold off by said Lee Byars

or his Heirs at the present time.

Fach affiant says that, to his own personal knowledge, said Lee Byars and the

heirs at“law of said Lee Byars and their predecessors in title, as stated above,

“have been in actual, open, veaceable, continuous, exclusive, notorious, undisturbed

adverse possession of all of said Tréct # 7L, claiming the same against the world
and against the claims of all persons wnatsoever since said W. M. Richards owned,
occupied, and possessed said land ﬁrior to 1900, as aforesaid, ana until the pre-
sem date, and that t0 the best knowledge, information, and belief of each affiant,
no péfson has ever quesvioned the possession or ownership of said Lee Byérs and

the heirs at lav of said Lee Byars and their predecessors in title, as specificed
above. |

As to the property designated as Tract # 7LA on the survey recorded at page

113 of Hight-of-Way Map Book, Ofiice of Judge of Probate, Shelby County, Alabama:
Bach affiant says that on March 12, 1959, Annie Mae Harrison showed them a deed to
Robert Harrison and wife, Annie Mae Harrison, from Lee Byars and wife dated HMay,
1942, recorded at page 514 of Deed Book 120 under which said Robert Harrison and
Annie Mey Harrison claim their title ©o said lot. FEach affiant says that a house
was built on said lot in i9h2 or 1943 whi;h burned some two or three vears azo,
anpd that shortiy after said hbuse burned, the present house now sténding on 3zid

| §

lot was built, and that said Robert Harrison and wire, Annie lMay Harrison, have
| since

occuried said prsperty as a hdmestead/%he s2id house was built on saicd lot in 1942
or 1242 and until the preseﬁt date.

Each affiant says that, to his own personal knowledge, said Rooert Hérrison
and Amnie tae Harrison &and théif predecessors in title, as stated above, have
been‘in.&ctual, open, peaceable, continuous,eiclusive, notorious, undisturbed,
adverse posséssion of all of said Tract # 7hﬁ,;claiming the same against the world
and against the claims of ail persons-wnatsoever since said W. M. EiChards ovwned,
occupiéd, and possessed said land prior to 1900, as afore said, and until the
present date, and that to the best knocwledge, information, and belief of each

affiant, no persons has ever questioned the possession or ownership of said Robert

Darrison and Annie Mze Harrison and their predecessors in title, as specified

above.
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As to the property designated as Tract # 7LC. on the survey recorded at page

C 113 ofRight-ofJWéy'Machék, Office of Judge of Probate, Shelby County5-ﬂlabama:

BEach affiant says that said Tract # ThC'wés originally conveyed from lee Byars and

wife, or from the Lee Byars heirs, to James Ross and wife; Leta Ross, several years
ago, that said James Ross and wife had a house on the presént house site in 1952 or

1953 when U. S. Highway 31 was changed, that said James Ross and wife moved said

house north of present U. S. Highway 31 to anothef house site and sold said land
south of present U. S. Highwéy 3L to Y. C. Green and wife, Hosa Lee Green.' kach
affiant says that Rosa Lee Creen showed them a deed to Y. C. Green-and}wifeé*ﬁbsa
Lee Green from said James Ross and wife dated October, 1955, recorded at mage LS55

of Deed Book 184, Office of Judge of Probate of Shelby County, Alabtama, under which

said deed Y. C. Green and wife claim their title to said lot. EKach afiiant says

that the present house on said lot was built shortly after said Y. C. Creen and wife
acquired their title to said lot, znd that said house has since Qeen_occupied as a

I .
homestead by said Y. C. Creen and wife, Rosa Iee Green, until the present date.

Egch alfriant says that, to his own personal knowledge, said Y. C. Greén and
Rosa Lee (reen and their predecessorslin‘title, as stated above, have been in actuai;
open, peacéable; continuous, exclusive, notorious, undisturbed, advérse pOSsession
of all of said Tract # 74C, claiming the same against the world and against the cleims
£ all persons whatsoever since said W..H.‘Richards owned, occupied, and possesséd
said land prior to 1900, as aforesaid, and until the présent date, and that to the
best‘knowledge, information, and belief of each affiant, no person has ever questioned

Fl

the possession or ownership of said Y. C. Creep and Rosa Iece CGreen and their predecessors
in title, as specified above, ’
As to the property designated as Tract # 75 on the survey recorded at page 113

of Right-of-Way Map Book, Office of Judge of Frobate, Shelby County, Alébama: Each

affiant says that said lot was conveyed Lrom Lee Byars and wife, or from the ITee

Svars heirs, about 15 years ago to Buster Ellis, who died about 1949. Each affiant

" says that Buster Ellis was at one time married to Venera Ellis and at one time married

to another woman whose name affiants have been informed is “Leo Ellis" of Detroit,
Michigan, and that said Buster Ellis had children by both women. Affiants say that
they have been informed that said Venera Ellis is now married to Marshall Wright, but

that no person presently occupies™ said property, there never having been any house

.thereon. Each affiant says that he has been informed that Buster's children by Venera .
were named Tommy, L. C. Gracie,Jand Loise, and that his children by "ILeo" were - named

Leroy, James, and Shirley. Affiants each say that thet do not know whether said

*
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Buster Bllis was ever divorced from elther woman nor do théy‘knOW'which'was.his first
wife.
- Each affiant says that, to his own personal knowledge, said Buster £llis and the

heirs at law of said Buster Ellis and their predecessecrs in title, as statea above,

have been in actual, open, peaceable, continuous, exclusive, notorious, undisturbed,

adverse possession of all of said Trect # 75, claiming the same against the world and

against the claims of all persons whatsoever since said W. M. Richards owned, occupied,
and possessed saild land prior to 1900, as aforesaid, and until the present date, and

that to the best knowledge, information, and belief of each arfient, no person has

ever qustioned'the possession or owhership of said Buster Ellis and the heirs at

4

law of said Buster Ellis and their predecessors in title, as specified above.

" As to .the propertj desipgnated as Tract # 76 on the survey recoraed atv page 113
of Right~of-Way Map Book, Office of Judge of Probate, Shelby County, Llsbame: Each

affiant says that said rroperty was conveyed from the Iee Byars heirs some three years

&

¢ to Sammie Harris and wire, Jimmie Harris.

oy
-

Each affiant says that, to his own personal knowledge, said Sammie Harris and

Jimmie-HYarris and their predecessors in title, as stated avove, nave peen in actual,

open, peaceable, continuous, exclusive, notorious, undisturbed, adverse possession

of all of said Tract # 76 claiming the same against the world and: gainst the claims
of all persons Whatsoeve:-since said'w..ﬁ. Bj chards oﬁned, occupied, and possessed
sald land pri;r~to 1§OO, as aforesaid,land until the present date,'and that to the
best of my'knawledge, information, and belief of edch affiant, no person h;s ever
gquastioned the possession or ownership of said Sammie Harris and Jimmie Harris and
their predecessors'in title, as Specifiéd above.

As +to the property designated as Tract # 77 on the survey recorded at page 113

of Right-of-Way Map Book, Qffice of Judge of Probate, Shelby County, Alabama:

.Eadh affiant says that on March 12, 1959, Hosa Mae Harris showed them a deed from
Lue .Cardwell, 2 widow, to Rosa Mae Harris and husband L. B. Harris, dated August,
1953, recorded at Deed Book 162 page 358, Cffice of Judge of Probate of Shelby
County, Alabama, under which sald Rosa Mae Harris and husband L. B. Harris claim
title to said property. Affiants each say that said Lue Cardwell recelved her title

through Lee Byars and wife, or througn the Lee Byars helrs, and that the house

1ocated on said property was built about 1952, which said house has been occupied

as a homestead by said Hosa lMae Harris and L. B. Harris until the present date. .

Each affiant says that on March 12, l959,_said Rosa Mae Harris ralso showed



TV ner.

tnem a deed from Ceorge Ebbertson and wife to sald Hosa'hae Harrls and husband

recorded &t pege 35h of Deed Book 162 Qf fice of Judge of Probate of Shelbj County,

Alabama.

ftach affiant says that, to his own personal knowledge, seid Rosa Mae Harris:
and husband, L. B. Harris, and their predecessors in title, as stated above, have
been in actual, open, peaceable,continuous, exclusive, notorious, undisturbed,
adverse possession of all of said Tract # 77, claiming the same against the world |
and agaipst the claims of ali pefsonswh;tsoever since said V. . Fichards. owned,
Ioccupied, and posseséed said land prior to 1900; as aforesaid, and:unﬁil the
present date, and that to the best knowledge, information, and belief 6f each affiaﬁt,
no person has ever'questionéd the possession or owhership of said Posa Mae Harris

and husband, L. B, Harris énd their predecessors in title,las specified above.

As 1o tﬁe vroperty designated 2% Tract # 78 on the survey recorded at page'lla
of RightuowaayHap Book, Office of Judge of Frobate, Shelby County, Alabama: Each
affiant says that on Merch 12, 1959, Mary Potis, widow of Raymond Potis, showed them
a deed from.Lee Byars and wife to Raymond Fotis dated Deceﬁber, 1636, recorded at
page 522 of Deed Book 109, Office of Judge of Frobate of Shelby County, Alabama,
under which said Kaymond Potis and his heirs claim their title. Iach affiant says
that saild Eﬁymond Potis died zbout June, 1958, 1eéving nis said widow and a child
about two yeérs old, Janie Marie Potis, as his only heirs.

Affiant K. #. “ulton says that saia Haymond Potis's first wife, Johnnie iae, is

dead, and that so far as affiant knows and believes said Raymond Potis had no ‘children

Each affiant says that the house located on said lot was built about 12 br

7l

15 vears ago and has since been occupied by said Raymond Potis and his heirs as a

homestcad until the present date.

»

Bach affiant says ithat, to his own personal'kncwledge, saild Raymond*Potls and
Mary Potis and

/the heirs at law of said Raymond Potis and their predecessors in title, as stated

above, have been in actuval, open, peaceable, continuous, exclusive, notorious, un-

.disturbed,.adverse-possession of all of said Tract # 78, claiming the same cgainst
the world and against the claims of all persons whatsoever since said W. M. Richards

owned, occupied, and possessed salid land prior to 1900, as aforesaid, and until

the present date, and that to the best knowledge, information, and belief of each'*:

affiant, no person has ever questioned the possession or ownership of said Raymond

_ and Mary Potis and
Potis/and the heirs at law of said Rajmond Potis and their predecessors. in title,

as specified above. R

As to the property designated as Tract #784 on the survey recorded at page ll3

' d

1]~



or Right-of-Way Map Book, Office of Judge of Frobate, Shelby County, Alabama:. Ezch

affiant says that on March 12, 1959, Willie Mae Bishop showed them a2 deed from

o

Ceorge Roberison and wife dated June, 195l, to Taft Bishor and wife, Willie Mze

- Bishop, recorded at page 520 of Deed Book 166, Office of Judge of Probate of Shelby 1
Coupty3 Alabama, under which deed said Tart Bishop and wife claim their title to
said lot. FEach affiant says that the house located on said lot was built about
three years égo and has been occupied as a homestead since By said Taft-BishOP aﬁd

.y

wife until the present date. FEach affianpt says that ILze Byars and wife, or the Lee |

Byars heirs, conveyed said lot to saié Georze Hobertison 15'years or more before said
Ceorg@ Robertson and wife conveyed the same %o said Taft Bishop and wire.

EEBh arfiant says that, to his own personal knowledge, said Taft Bishop end Willie
Mae Biahoptandtheir predecessors in title, as steted ebove, have been in actual,

open, peaceable, continuous, exclusive, notorious, undisturbed, adverse possession

- of all of said Tract # 78A, claiming the same against the world and against the claims

of all rersons whatsoever since said W. M. Richards owned, occupied, and rossessecd
said land prior to 1900, as aforesaid, and until the present date, and that to the
best knowledge, informmation, and belief of each affiant, no person has ever qusstioned

the possession or ownership of said Taft bBishop and Willie Mae Bishop and their pre-

decessors in title, as specified above.

As to the property desigrated as Tract # 79 on the survey rescorded at page 113
of Right—ofAWay'Hép Book, Office of Julige of FProbate, Shelby County, Alabama: Each

affiant- says that Iee Byars and wife conveyed said lot to Tom Hill, Jr., in January,

1939, as. shown at page 274 of Deed Book 105, Office of Judge of Probate of Shelby
County, &4labama, and that said Tom Hill, Jr., later bhuilt the house now standing on
said lot. Each affiant says that said Tom Hill, Jr., at the present time, rents said

property to tenants.

Each affiant says that, to his own personal knowledge, said Tom Hill, Jr. and

— his predecessors in title, as stated above, have been in actual, open, peaceable,
T |
ETig continuous, exclusive, notorious, undisturbed, adverse possession of all of said
Eg Tract §:?9; claiming the same against the world and against the claims of a}l rersons
'égé whatsoever since said‘w;'ﬁj Richards owned, occupied, and poscsessed said land priocr
e o 1900, as aforesaid,‘and until the present date, and that to the best knowledge,
f:__E_"g_ |

information, and belief of each affiant, no person has ever questioned ths possession

or ownership of said Tom Hill, Jr., and his predecessors in tiltle, as specified above.
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was built in 1952 By the Red Cross after the storm of 19852, and the affiant K. b,

3 As to the property designated as Tract # 80 on the survey recorded at page 113

of Right-of-Way Map Book, Office of Judge éflProbate, Shelby County, Alabama:

Each affiant says that on March 12, 1959, Hettie Norris showed them a deed from

da Tolbert and husband, Henry Tolbert, to Id Norris and wife, Nettie Norris, dated
March 31, 1949,recorded at page 231 Deed Book 140, Office of Judgé af.Pfobate, Shelby

County, #Alabama, under which deed said Ed Norris and wife, Nettie Horris, claim their

title o saia propertyx‘ Each:a¢fiant says vhat said lot was originally convayed.fr0m
Lee Byars and ﬁife, or the Lee Byars neirs, to James Vicent severaliyea}s agQ,_that
said James Vincent then later conveyed to said Ida Tolbert and husband, Henry Tolbart;_
and that the house now standing on szid lot was built about 19&8. Hach aifiant says
that seid Ed Norris and wife, Nettie Norris, have occupied saild house as a homestead
since they.received title tec the same, as aforesaid, and until the presént date.

Bach affiant says that, to his own personal knowledge, caid Q@ NOrris and Nettie
Norris anc¢ their predecessors in title, as stated above, have bsen in actual, open,
peaceaple, continuous, exclusive, netorious, uhdisturbed, adverse'possession of all
of szid Tract #80, claiming the same against theiworld and againSt the claims of all’
personS'whatsoever_since said v, M. Richards owned, cccupled, and possessed said land
prior to 1900, as aforesaid, and until the present date, and that to the .best knowledge,

information, and belief of each affiant, no ‘rerson has evar quesiioned the possession

or ownership of saild Id FNorris and ¥ettie Worris and their predecesssors in title, as

speciliied above.

As to the property designated as Tract # 81 on the survev recorded at page 113

£ Right—of;way Map Book, Office oi Judge of Probate, Shelby'county,vﬂlabama:5 ach
affiant says theat Willie Pearl Kirkland and husband, Doc Kirklend, werﬁ,éonvéyed

’
said lot by Lee Byars and wife, ory.the Jee Byars helrs, several years ago and that
said Doc Kirkland died avout 1937. &Hach-afiiant says that the house on said tract

which is located within the bounds of the right-of-way for the interstate highway

!

Fulton says tnat he built the house on said lot which lieS without the boupds or thé‘
right-of'-way ol che interstate nighway in 1938. Each affiant says that said Willie
Pearl Kirkland now lives in California and rents both said houseé to tenants. -Eaéh_
affiant says that he does noe know whether said Willie Pearl Kirklgnd has femafried

since the death of said Doc Kirkland, and sach affiant says that the followlng are

all of the children and next of -kin of said Doc Kirkland,-and that all of seid persons

‘are over twenty-one years of age and now live in California: Pauline Cririip, Royal

Doc Kirkland, Stafford Leon Kirkland, Ralph.Kirkland, and Horman George Kirkland.

-13-
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Kach affiant séys that; to his own pefsonal knowledge, said Willie PearHKirkland

and;the héirs at law of Doc Kirklapd and their predecessors in title, as stated abov§§

Lhave been in gctuél, open, peaceable, continuous,lexclusiveg notorious, undisturbed,

adverse possession of all Ofisaid Tract # 81, claiming {the same against the world and
against the claims of all persons whatsoever since said V. #. Hichards owned, occupiéd,
‘ana possessed saild land prior to 1200, as aforesaid, and until the vresent date, -

and that to the best knowledge, information, and belief of each aIfiant, ho person

has ever questibned the posséssion or ownersinip of said Willis Fearl Kirkland and the
heirs of Doc Kirkland and their predecessors in title, as specified above.

of

A% to the property designated as Tract # 81A on the survey recorded at page 113

L T RN

of Right-~of-Way Map Book, (Office of Judge of Proba%e, shelby County, Alabama: Each

affiant says that‘Lee Byars and 1Lfe, or the Lee Byars heirs, conveyed said prorverty
Fo Henry Jackson and wife, Crace Jackson, several years ago.
Bach afijant says thav, to his own personal knowledge, saic Henry Jackson and
Crace Jackson and their predecessors in title, as stated atove, have been in actual,
open, peacezble, continuous, exclusive, notoriocus, undisturoved, adverse possession

of all of said Tract ;7 61A, claiming the same against the world and a gainst the claims

of all persons whatsoever since said W. M. Richards owned, occupied, and possessed

itk

said land prior to 1900, as aforesaid, and until the present date, and that to the

best knowledye, information,'and'belieg of each affiant, no person nas sver quesivioned

\ A .
the possession or ownership of said Henry Jackson end Grace Jackson and their pre-

decessors in title, as syecified above.

As to the property designated as Tract #62 on the survey recorded at page 113

of Right—-of-Way kap Book, Office of Judge of Probate, Shelby County, Alabama: Each

L

affiant sayd that Lee Byars and wife conveyed said property to affiant K. ©. rulton

several years ago, and that said K. B, Malton and wife later conveyed said lot to
Rufus Vinson, or to Rufus Vinson and wife, Lillie Mae Vipson, about 1938. Each

affiant says thet the house now standing on said property was built about 1940 and

D)
. —
f&} is now being rented by the said Rufus and wife, Lillie Mae Vinson to tenants.
-—3 ‘ '
..::I - * L ~ T - »
- rach affiant says that, to his cwn personal knowledge, said Rufus Vinson and wife
{gn.
EEE Lillie Mee Vinson and their predecessors in vitle, as stated above, nave been in
- actual, open, peaceable, continuous, exclusive, notorious; undisturbed, adverse
- ' .
— : -
.m » iy . - ¥ - -
possession of all of s2id Tract # 82, claiming the same against the world and against

the claims of all persons whatsoever since said W. M. Richards owned, occupied, and
possessed said land prior to 1900, as aforeéaid, and until the present date, and that

o the best knowledgs, information, and belief of each affiant, nc. rerson has ever

questioned the possession or ownership of said Tufus Vinson and ILillie lae Vinson




(4

1"3" ;
(o

J PAGL

t

o’

ok 20

and their predecessors in title, as specified above,

As to the property designated as Tract #83 on the survey recorded at page 113

.wof Pight-of-Way Map Book, Office of Judge of”Probate, Shelby County, Alabama:

Kach afiiant says that on March 13, 1959, Ellen McWilliams showed them a deed from

K. £. Fulton and wvife to Ellen McWilliams, a widow,; = dated October, 1945, and.recorded
at page ¢ of Deed Book 150, Office of dJudge of Probate, Shélby County,ﬁﬁlabama,_ﬁnder
which szid deed gaid Ellen McWilliams plains her title to said iot. Affisnt K. E.
rulton says that he built the house which is not located on said lot in 1945, and that

ne received nhis title to said prorperty uvnder a conveyance Ffrom Lee Eya¥s and wife

several years before 1945. IEach affiant says that he has been informed that said

i tre e .. each affiant says he knows |
Fllen McWilliams died about one month ago, and/that said Ellen McWilliams occupied

the house located on said lot as a homestead from 19L5 until the time of her death.

e

ch affiant says that Arthur Alexander is the grandson of BEllen McWilliams

’}.G.i

and z2ffiantseach say that he has never heard of any person besides said Ellen McWilliams

=

and her heirs and Arthur Alexander .claiming-any title to said proierty since 19L5.
: |

Af7dant K. &. fulton says that when he and nis wife executéa the convevance recorded

apparentiy written on.saic deed by someone alter saia conveyznce. FEacn affiant says

that on ¥arch 12, 1959, when they discussed this matter with Ellen ¥McWilliams,

said Ellen mceWilliams saic that she put the name "Arthur Alsxander! on said deed

vecause she intended said Arthur filexznder to nave said prorerty after her death. °

mach affiant says that, to his cim personal knowledge, said neirs av law or
Fllen McWillizms zand their predecessors in title, as stated above, nave been in actual,

open, peaceable, corntinuous, exclusive, notorious, undisturbed, adverse possession

4

of all of said Tract # 83, claiming the same against #he world and against. the

*

claims of all mersons whatsoever since said W, M. Richards owned, occupied, and
rossessed said land prior to 1900, as aforesaid, and until the present date, and

that to the best knowledge, information, and belief of each affiant, no person has

ever qﬁestioned the.possession or ownership of said}heirs av law of Elleﬂ.ﬂcwiiliams
and theif vredecessors in title, as specified above.

As to the property designated as Tract #8l1 on the survey recorded at page 113.*
o1l Right;oféway Map Book, Office of Judge of Frobate, Shelby-County,.Alabgmg;

Affiants each say *hat said property wazs conveyed by Lee Byars and wire %o

tubin Hill and wife, Carrie Hill, about 1930, as shown at page 342 .of Deed Book 106,



Orfice of Judge of Probate of Shelby Countyg Alabama, and that there are no imﬁrova-

ments located thereon, that said hubln 111 has been dead for several = GJrs; and

that said Garrie Hil1l has not remarried since the death of said Hubin Bill.

Affiant h. E. Fulton says that on March 13, 1959, Carrie Hill showed him, in
addltlon to the above mentioned deed, a deed dated October 7, 1951, whnich said deed
has never been recorded, from Rubin Hill and wife, Carrie Hill, to Willie E. Hill -
and Jimmy Lee Edwards, said deed describing the same properity as tie said deed which
is recorded at page 3L2 of Deed Book 196. Affiant X. E. Fulton sayslghat gald Carri
111l on said occasion stated that said deed has been delivered o the grantees, who

are memnbers of her family who are permitting her to look after s=2id rroperty.

Fach affiant says that, to his own persoral knowledse, said %Willie R, 1Til1,

Jimny Lee Edwards, Carrie Hill, and the heirs at law of Rubin #ill and their rre-

decessors in title, as stated above, have been in actual, open, peaceable{ continucus,
exclusive, notorious, undisturbed, adverse possession of all of said Tract #8L,
claiming the same ageinst the world and ageinst the claims of all personsiwhatsoever
since said W. . B Cha?OSiOEHEd occuried, and possessed said land pflOI to 1900,

as arorsszid, &nd until the present date, and thal to the best knowledge, information,

and belief of each affiant, no person has ever questioned tne possession Or OWneEr-

ship of seid Willie R. Hill, Jimmy Lee Edwards, Carrie Fill, and the heirs at law of

Rubin Hill and their prececessors in title, as specified above.
|

As to the prorerty designated as Tract #65 on the survey recorded at page 113

of Right-of-Way Map Book, Office of Judge of Probate, Shelby County, Al abama:

As to that poftion of said Tract #851lying-north of the right of way present
U. S. Highway 31: Each affiant says that the Lee Byars heirs conveyed said property

to James Alexander and wife, Lola Alexander, about 1945, as shown at page 396 of

Dee&'Book 199, Office of Judge of Probate of Shelby County, Alabama, under which

said. deed said James Alexander and wife claim their title to said lot. Each affiant

says the house situated on said lot was bu¢1t about 19&6 and that said James Alexander

and wife have since occupied said house as a homestead until the present date. Each

affiant says that said James Alexander, on March 12, 1959, informed them that The

each affiant also says
i rst Bank of Alabaster has a mortgage on said property and/that he has also been

informed that page 355 of Mortigage Book 200 shows a mortgage against said property

in favor of Central State Bank.

Fach affiant says that, to his own personal knowledge, said James Alexander and

lola Alexander and their predecessors in title, as stzted a bove, have been in actual,

-16~
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’ as specified above. ,

oPen, peaceable, contlnuouu, eaolusxve, notorlous, undlstufbed adverse p05565310n

of said portion of sald Tract #85 which lies north of U. S, nghway 31, clalm"ng the

“'same against the world and aEalnst the claims of all persons whatsoever since sald

W, M. Richards owned, occupied, and possessed said land prior to 1900, as aforesaid,

¥

and until the present date, and that to the best knowledge, information, and belief
of each affiant, no person has ever questioned the possession or ownerghip of said

-

James Alexander and Lola Alexander and their predecessors in title, as specified

ahove,

As to thet vortion of_séidkTract,§85 lying south of the right_of'vay‘of present

Ue O J}ghway'Bl: Hach affiant says that on March 12, 1959, James Alexander showed
them a deed from Jewell Hawkins and wife, Virginia Hawkins, to James Alexander

end wife, Lola Alexander,dated April, 1955, and recorded at page 156 of Deed Book

179, under which said deed said James Alexender and wife claim their title to said

lot. Bach affiant says that the business building containing a barber shop and
» 1 - L . | ' » A
vecant store whicn is located on said lot was built about two years ago, and that

the house located by said business building is presently occupied by the mother of

saild James Alexander..

BEach affiant says that said Jewell Hawkins and wife obtained their title under

a conveyancel rom Leonard Garner, and that said Ieonard CGarner received his title

under a conveyance for K. B. Nickerson and wlie. Bbach affiant says that he has

been informed that page 67 of Mortgage Book.EhS and page 226 of Mortgage Book 255

show mortgages against said rroperty in fafor of The First Bank of Alabastef.-.
Fach affiant says that, to his own personal knowledge, said James Alexander .

and Lola flexander and thelr predecessors in title, as stated above, have been in

actual, open, peaceable3_cdﬁtinuous, exclusive, notorious, undisturbed, advénsel
poséession of said portion of said TTact_fﬁS'which 1iés south of U. S. Highway 31,
claiming the same against the world and zgainst the claims of ail'persons whatsoever
since saidLHaggoner helrs cwned; occupied; and possessed said land prior to 1900, as
aforesaid, and until the present date, and that.to'the best knowledge, ihformation,

and belief of each affiant, no person has ever questioned the possession or owher-

ship of said James Aléxander and Lola Alexander and their predecessors in title,

L

As to the property'desiﬁpated as Tract -05A on the survey recorded at page 113

of Fight~of-Way Map Book, Offlce of Judge of Probate, Shelby'County,.Alabamm.'_Each

OL

affiant says that Albert Davis and wife Pinky Davis recelved a copveyance for.said'
| N . .
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-property Irom the Lee. Byars heirs about 1945, as shown at page 3Ll of Deed Book

166, 0Office of Judge of Probate of Shelby County, Alabama. Affiant K. E. Fulton

. says that he built the house which is now standing on said lot for said.ilbérﬁ

Davis and wife about 1950, and eac@ affiant says that said Albert Davis and wife

have occupied said house as a homestead from the time when said nouse was obuilt
until the present date. Fach affiant says that he has been informed that “"Southern
Construction Company" presently holds a mortgage on said property, as snown at page
51, of‘Hbrtgage'Book 238, Office of Judge of Frobate of Shelby'Counfy,.Alabama.

Each affiant says that, to his own personal knowledge,-saidlﬁlbert Dzavis and

- wire, ?inkie davis and their predecessors in title, as stated a bove, have been in

. | .
‘actual, -open, peaceable, continuous, exclusive, notoriocus, undisturbted, adverse

nossession of all of said Tract # 85A, claiming the same against the world and against

the claims of 2ll persons whatsoever since said W. ¥, Richards owned, occupied, ard

vossessed said land prior to 1900, as aforesaid, and until the present date, and.

that to the best knowledge, information, and beliefl of each affiant, no perscn has

ever questioned the possession or ownership of said Albert Davis and Pinkie Davils

and their predecessors in title, as specified «above.

- As to the property designated as Tract #85B on the sﬁrvey'recorded at page 113

of Right—oféwgrﬁap-ﬂook,'Office of Judge of Probate, Shelby County, Alabama: FEach
affiant says that on March 13, 1959, ILetha Ross showed them two deeds to James Ross
and . Letha: Ross, the first deed from the Lee Byars heirs dated Cctobsr, 195&, and

recorded at phge 1Ll Deed Book 172 Office of Judge of Frobate Shelby County, 4labama,-

and the second deed from the Iee Byars and wife dated May 7, 1942, recorded at page

358 Deed Book 155, Office of Judge of Frobate of Shelby County, Alabama, under which

said deeds said James Ross and ;Letha;-fmss-claim.the title to said property. kach

affiant says that the house which is now standing on said property was located south

’d‘

of 'the right-of-way of present U. S. Highway 31 before the right of way of said U. 5.
Highwaysl ﬁ%s changed to its present location, and that said house was moved to 1tS
presentllocation'about 1952 or 1953 and said house on said property has been occupied
as a homestead by said James Ross and'wife from the time it was moved from present

L

locatibn and until the present date.

.‘
-

Bach affiant says that, to his own personal knowledge, said James Ross and wife,

Letha Ross, and their predecéssors in title, as stated above, have be in actual, open,

peaceabe, continuous, exclusive, notorious, undisturbed, adverse possession of'all of

said Tract # 85B, claiming the same against the world and against the claima of all

persons whatsoever since said W. M. Richards owned, occupied, and possessed said land

18-
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prior to 1900, as aforesaid, and until the present date, and that to the best
knowledge, information, and belief of each affiant,'no rerson has ever questioned

the possession or ownership of said James Ross and Letha Ross and their predecessors

'fin title, as specified above.

As to the property designated as Tract # 86 on the survey recorded at page 113

of Right-ofAWey'Mep 300k Office of Judge of Probate, Shelby County, Alabama. Esch

-affiant says that on March 13, 1929, Fsmle.ﬂlbrltton.shdned them deeds from K. B.

Mickerson and wife to Mamie Albritton, the first said deed dated March 20, 1941, and

recorded at page 178 Deed Book 120, Office of Judge of Shelby County Alabama, and

\

the second sald deed daned.Aprll 2, l9h1, and recorded at pege LLS of Deed Book 110,

Qffice of dJudge of Probate, os Shelby County, Alabama, under which said deeds, said

Mamie Albritton claims her title to said property. Iach affiant says that the house

standing on saiad property"wnich said Mamie Albritton and her husband George Albritton,
have O“CL nied as a nomessesd since they pnrchased said proyertv and until the present
date, was standing on said prorerty at the time of said eonveyance;to Mamie Albritton,
and that tne other house located on said ﬁreperty'wss built later. .

Mech affiant says thst, to his‘own personal knowledge, said Mamie Albritton

and her predecessors in title, as staten above, neve'been in actual, open, peaceable,

continuous, exclusive, notorious, undisturbed, adverce possession of all of said
Tract #f 86, claiming the same against the world and against the claims of ‘all persons
whatsoever since said Waggoner ILstate owned, occupied, and possessed said land prior

to 1900, as aforesaid, and until the present date, ana that to the best knowledze,

information, and belief of each affiant, no person has ever questioned the possession

r I

or ownership of said Mamie Albritton and their pwedecessows in tlule, as specilfed above,
ewcertthat possibly a boundary line dispute exists between said Tract No. 86 and Tract No.9l.
As to the property desiznated as Tract 86-A on the survey recorded at page 113

of Right-of-Way Map Book, Office of Judge of Frobate, Shelby'County, Alabama: Each

affiant says that said prorerty was occuried and possessed by karly Nelms at the

time of his. death some four years ago. Each affiant says that Lzella Nelms, the wiie |

of Early WNelms has been dead some 9 or 10 yearsiand that the house now standing on

said propertytwss built since 1950. Affiant K. E. Fulton says that he conveyed said

proverty to Early Nelms in October, 1948, as shown at page 190 of Deed Book 183 and

that he, said K. E. Fulton received his title to said land from Tom Thomas a short

time before said convevsnce to Early Nelms. Each affiant says that Tom Thomas re-

ceived his title LOT said Drokerty'from.K B. Wickerson and wife. _;ach afflant s5ays

uhat Early'ﬂelms left as his surviving heirs at law and next of kln, 031V1n Nelms,

| Chaelielﬂelms snd_John'Wesly'Nelmsm,all SONS, and possibly'others. Each affiant says

that he has been informed that said John'Wes16y3Nelms and Charlie Nelms anc their B

¢
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wives have conveyed their interests in said prorerty to said Calvin Melms as shown

at page 196 of Deed Book 1863, Office of Judge of Frobate of Shelby County, Alabama.

Fach affiant says that, to his own personal knowledge, said barly Nelms heirs

and their predecessors in title, as stated above, have been in actual, open, peaceable,
continuous; exclusive, notoriors, undisturbed, adverse possession of all or szid '
Tract 7 86-A, claiming the same against the world and against the claims of all
£ersons whatsoever since seaid Waggoner Lstate owned, occuried, and possesscd said

1and prior to 1900, as aforesaid, and until the present date, and that ©to the best

knowledse, information, and beliel or each affiant, no person nhss ever cuestionsd

irs and their predecessors 1n

(0

4
the possession or ownership of seid rarly delms n

title, as srecifiied above.

As_to the property designated as Tract #87 on the survey recorded at page 113

- of Right-of-Way Map Book, Office of Judge of Probate, Shelby, County, Alabama: AS

to the portion of said property which lies to the south of the right of way of
present U. S. Highway 31: Each affiant says that on March 12, 1959, T. H. Hosey
(who is one and the same rerson as "Thermon Hosey") and wife, Lottie Hosey showed
them a deed from lee Byars and wife to Thermon Hosey and Lottie Hosey dated September,
1941,3nd recorded at page ;38 of Deed Book %10, bffice of the Judge of Probate of
Shelby'COunty,Alabapa, under which said deed said T. H. Hosey and wife claim their
title to saidLlotj Each affiant'says that the house standing on said lot was built
in 1952 after the storm of that year, which said storm blew away the original house
which had been built on the same house site about 1941 or 19L2. Each affiant sSays
that said T. H. Hosey and wife, Lottie Hosey, have occupied said property as a home-
stead since fﬁe first house was built on said lot and until the present date.

Bach affiant says that, to his own personal knowledge, said T. H. Hosey and
Lpf%ie HOséy.and their predecessors in title, as stated above, have been in actual,
open, peacbable,lcontinuous, exclusive, notorious,‘undisturbed, adverse pessession of said
portion of said Tract #87 which lies south of U. S. Highway 31; claiming the same
against thé'worldwandzagainsf the claims of all persons whatsoever since said W. M.
Richards owned, occupied, and possessed said land prior to 1900, as aforesaid, and
until the presant date, and that to the best knowledge, information, and belief of
each affiant, no persbn has ever questioned the possession or ownership of said T. H.
Hosey and Lottie Hbsay'énd their predecessors in title, as specified above.

.As to that portion of said property which lies to the north of the right of way

of present U. S. Highway 31: Each affiant says that said T. H. Hosey and wife,
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Lottie Hosey, received their title to said property in 1943 from K. B. Nickerson
and wifé, as shown at page 297 of Deed Book 116. Each affiant sajrs that said T. H.

- Hosey and wife have sold off various tracts from the original tract which they'

purchased from K. Be. Nickerson and wife, as aforesaid.

Each affiant says that he
has never heard- of K. B. Nickerson or his heirs or devisees owning, possessing,

occupying, or claiming any part of said property since said T. H. Hosez and wife
received their title thereto, and each affiant says that he has ﬁevef heard of Sam
Collins or Josie L. Green and wife, Rebecca Green, or any person, owning, occupy-
ing, possessing, or claiming any part of said property under any title 1whic:.h is

inconsistent with the title of said T. H. Hosey and wife, except that possibly the
heirs of Ed Daniels or "Ardell Daniels" may own or cléim Lot 2 of Block B of

Nickerson'!s Addition, as recorded at page 61 of Map Book 3, Office of Judge of
Probate of Shelby County, Alabama.

Fach affiant says that, to his own personal knowledge, said T. H. Hosey and
wife, lottie Hosey and their predecessorsl in title, as stated above, have been in
actual, open, peaceable, continuous, undisturbed, adverse possession of said portion
of said Tract #87 which lies north 'of U. S. Highway 31, claiming the same against |
the world and against the claims of alil persons whatsoever since said Waggoner heirs

owned, occupied, and possessed said land prior to 1900, as aforesaid, and until the

present date, and that to the best knowledge, information, and belief of each
affiant, no person has ever questioned the éossession or ownership of said T. H.
Hosey and Lottie Hosey and their predecessors in title, as specified above, and
except as specified above. '
Fach affiant further says that he is not sure as to the ownership of the N
four adjoining lots shown on the right of way map to be a part of Lots 3 and L of
Block B of Nickerson!s Addition to Alabaster, each of said lots appe;.ring to front
50 feet on the northeast side of U. S. Highway 31 and.to run back 100 feet from the
said Highway. Each affiant says that he has been informed that Jimmy Ma;bury and

wife, Dorothy Marbury, own one of said lots under a conveyance from T, H. Hosey

and wife, as shown at page 88 of Deed Book 197, Qffice of Judge of Probate, Shelby

County},- Alabama, but each affiant says that he is pot sure which lot shown on said

right of way map is the said Marbury lot and that it is not clear to affiants which
said lot is designated on said right of way map as Tract #87-A.

As to the property designated as Tract #38 on the survey recorded at page.llB

of Right-of-Way Map Book, Office of Judge of Probate, Shelby C_ounty,.Alabamaz
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Each affiant says that on March 13, 1959, Iillian Clay showed them a deed from
K. B, Nickersoh and wife to Doctor L. Williamson and Iilliam Williamson dated
May 5, 19h7,,recorded at page 559 of Deed Book 128, Office of Judge of Probate,
Shelby County, Alabama to correct a deed recorded at page 23 of Deed Book 122.
Each affiant says that said Doctor L. Williamson and said ILillian Clay were married
“but later divorced, and that said Iillian later married Silas Clﬁy; Jr. Each affiant’
says that on March 13, 1959, said ILillian Clay showed them a deed from Doctor L.
Williamson, an ummarried man to Iillian Williamson Clay and Silas Clay, Jr.,
descnibing the same proR?rty-as described in the first said deed dated July 11, 1955,
and recorded at page 23 of Deed Book 17h. |

| ;Each‘affiant.furfher says that on said occasion said Lillian Clay showed them
a deed from J. B, Walker to Lillian Clay and husband Silas Clay, Jr., dated 19 June
1958 and recorded at page 177 of Deed Book 19l describing the same property, and
that said Iillian Clay told them that this said deed was given by Walker because
she previously gave him a deed or mortgage. Each affiant says that he has also
been infomed that page 277 of Deed Book 17l shows a warranty deed with right of
survivorship from said Lillian Clay and Silas Clay Jr., hsband and wife, to said
Lillian Clay and Silas Clay, Jr., and that said Lillian Clay stated to them on said
occasion on March 12, 1959, that she and Siias Clay, Jr., claim their title to said
property under the ébove noted deeds.,

Each af}iant says that to his personal knowledge, the house located on said
property has been located on the present house site for the past 13 years, and that
said house and property was first occupied as a homes tead by said Lillian and Doctor
L.'Williamsdh, and then by said Iillian and Silas Clay, Jr., as shown by the above

noted deeds.

r

Each affiant says that he has been informed that there may be a boundary line

dispute between said Tract No. 88 and Tract No. 89.

Each affiant says that, to his own personal knowledge, said Lillian Clay and
husband, Silas Clay, Jr., and their predecessors in title, as gtated above, have
been in actual, open, peaceable, continuous, exclusive, notorious, undisturbed,
adverse possession of all of said Tradt'#188, claiming the same againstithe worjd
and against the claims of all persons whatsoever since said Waggoner heirs owned,
occupied, and'possessed said land prior to 1900, as aforesaid, and until the péesent
date, and that to the best knowledge, information, and belief of each affiant, no
person has ever questioned the possession or ownership of said Idillian Clay and Silas

Clay, Jr. and their predecessors in title, as specified above, except as to said

boundary line dispute, as noted above.
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As to the property designated as Tract # 89 on the survey recorded at page 113

of Right-of-Way Map Book, Of fice ofJuciigé ofihPrdbate s Shelby County, Alabama: Each

~affiant says that on March 13, 1959, John Wright showed him a deed from K. B,

Nickerson ahd wife to John Wright dated A;pril 9, 1945, and recorded _ai‘; pége 56l
of Deed Book 120, Office of Judge of Probate, Shelby County, Alabama, under which
said John Wright claims his title to the said property. -+

Each affiant says that he has been informed that there mély' be 4 gomdary line
dispute between said Tract No. 89 and Tract No. 88, but that on March '13, 1959, said
John Wright told them that he doas' not clairﬁ to .own the house located on said Tract
No. 88. -

Each affiant says that the house on said property was built over fifteen years
a-go when Jack Swift occupied the property under rental or lease agreement from
K.I B. Nickerson and before said conveyance to said John Wright. Each affiant says
that said John Wright and wife » Aslean Wright, have occupied said house and property
as a homestead since said conveyance from K. B. Nickérson and wifie until the present
date. | - I

Bach affiant says that, to his own perscnal knowledge, said John Wright and
his predecessors in title, aé'stated ébove, have been in actual, open, peaceable,
contimous, exclusive, notorious, undisturbed, adverse possession of all of said
Tract # 89, claiming the same against the world and against the claims of all persons
whatsoever since said Waggoner heirs owned,' occupied, and possessed sald land prior
to 1900, as aforesaid, and until the present date, and that to the best knowledge,

infoiﬁation, and belief of each affiant, no person has ever questioned the possession

or ownership of said John Wright and his predecessors in title, as specified above s

L

except as to said poséible boundary line dispute, as ﬁoted above.
As to the property designated as Tract # 89-A on the survey rscorded at- page
113 of Right-of-Way Map Book, Office of Judge of Probate, Shelby County; Alabanma:
Each affiant says that on-March 13, 1959, Effie Iee Wright, wife of John Edl

Wright, showed them a deed to said Effie Iee Wright from John Ed Wright recorded

~at page 22 of Deed Book 159, Office of Judge of Probate, Shelby County, Alabama.

Each affiant says that said property was included in the property which John
Wright bought from K. B. Nickerson, as shown at page 56l of{ Deed Book 120, and as |

related above in the paragraphs pertaining to Tract No. 89.

Each affiant says that said John Ed Wright, who is the son of said John Wright,
received a conveyance to said property about 1949 and built a house thereon withig

two years thereafter. Each affibnt says that he has been int orméd that the said
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deed from John Wright to John Ed Wright is dated February 9, 1949, and is recorded

- at page 6l of Deed Book 140.

Fach affiant 53y’s that, to his own personal knowledge, said Effie'Lee‘Wright
and her predecessors in title, as stated above, have been in actual, open, peaceable,
continuous, exclusive, notorious, undisturbed, adverse possession of all of said
Tract # 89-A, claiming the same apgainst the world and againét the ‘claims of all
persons whatsoever since said Waggoner heirs owned, occupied, and possessed said
land prior to 1900, as aforesaid, and‘until the-present date, and that to the best
knowledge, information, an belief of each affiant, no person has ever questioned
the poséession or ownership of said Effie Iee Wright and her predecessors in‘title,
as épecifiéd above.

As to tﬁg_groperﬁy'desiggatad as Tract # 90 on the survey recorded at page
113 of Right~of-Way Map Book, Office of Judge of Probate, Shelby County, Alabama:

Fach affiant says that on March 13, 1959, Myrtle Drake Lopp showed them deeds
from K. B. Nickerson and wife to said Myrtle Drake recorded at page 174 of Deed
Book 120 page 17h and at page 55h of Deed Book 110 under which she claims her title
to said property.

Each affiant says that said Myrtle Dirake Lopp has occupied said property since '

some fifteen years ago.
she took possession of the same under said deeds,/ Affiant X. E. Fulton says that

‘'he built the three houses located on said property since 1945. Each affiant says

“

that presently one of said houses is occupied as a homestead by said Myrtle Drake
is occupied by
Lopp and her husband, Albert Lopp, one/Myrtle Drake Lopp's brother, and one is used
as a retail store building by said Myrtle Drake Lopp.or her brother.
Fach affiant says that he has been infommed that Parker Supply Company and G. A.
Miller have claimed a lien against the said property, or some portion thereof, as

shown at.\page 221 of Mechanic's Iien Record Book 2, Office of Judge of Probate of
Shelby County, Alabama,
Each affiant says that, to his own personal knowledge, said Myrtle Drake and'

her pradecéssors in title, as stated above, have been in actuwal, open, peaceable,

contimious; .exclusive, notorious, undisturbed, adverse possession of all of.Said
Tract # 90, claiming the same against the world and against the claims of all persons
whatsoever since said Waggoner heirs owned, occupied, and possesséd said land p??or
to 1900, as aforesaid, and wntil the pfesent date, and that to the best knowledge,
info?mation, and belief of each affiant, no person has ever questioned the possession

or ownership of said Myrtle:Drake and her'predécessors in title, as specified above,
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except as to said claim of lien, as noted above.

to the property designated as Tract # 90-A on the survey recorded ag page

'1‘13 of Ripht~of-Way Map Book, Office of Judge of Probate, Shelby County; Alabama:
Each affiant says that said property was conveyed by K. B. Nickergen and wife to
Willie W. Steele abeut 1951 and that said Willie W. Steele hag owned said property
since said conveyance and until the present date. ‘

Fach affiant says that he has been informed thdt the deed from said K. B,
Mickerson and wife to said Willie“Y. Steele igrecorded at page 1lhli of Deed Book
-

14L, Office of Judge of Probate, ShelbynCofnty, Alabama.

Each affiant says that, to his efm perSenal knowledge, said Willie W. STeele
and his predecessors in title, a8 stated above, kave been in actua%, oren, peace-
able, continuous, exclusive 'notorious, undisturbed, \adverse possession of all of
said Tract # 90-A, claifiing the same against the world and against the claims of
all persons whatsogver since said Waggoner heirs owned, occupied, ﬁnd possessed
said land prior’ to 1900, as aforesaid, and until the present date, apd that to
the best kniowledge, information, anq belief of each affiant, no pe}son hag ever
questioned the possession or ownership of said Willie W. Steele and his pre- \\\\\{

i

gecessors in title, as specified above. ?/“
As to the property designated as Tract # 91 on the survey recorded at page
113 of Right-of-Way Map Book, Office of Judge of Probate, Shelby County, Alabama:

Each affiant says that on March 13, 1959, John Daniel showed them deeds from K.

B. Nickerson and wife recorded at page 153 of Deed Book 173 and at page 18 of Deed

Book 140 to "John Daniel and Callie Daniel" under which said John Daniel and Wife,*

Callie Daniel,claim their title to the said property.

'Each affiant says that the house ... which said John and Callie Daniel occupy -
as a homestead was built about 1949 on said property, and that said John ahd Callie
Daniel have occupied said house and property'as a homestead since said house was

built until the present date.

Each affiant says that on March 13, 1959, said John Daniel told them thay the
fence between said Tract No. 91 and Tract No. 86 does not mark the true boundary
line between the two said tracts and that said fence actually lies entirély on
Tract No. 91. Said John Daniel further stated- that the said.fence*was built jointly
by himself and Charlie Albritton. Each affiant further stateé that said John Daniel
told them on said occasion that he, John Daniel, claims ownership of the land of

Tract No. 93, but that he does not claim to own the Church located on said land evem
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" though said Church was built on said land without his pemission.

Each affiant says that he has been informed, subsequent to March 13, 1959,

N epartment //
by State Highwey/Representatives that Sam Jones, who lives with his wife(who is

a daughter of said J ohn Daniel) in a house located on said property, told right-
of wway surveyors that said John Daniel promised to give him a deed to certain pro-
perty surrounding said house if he, Sam Jones, would build said house: that he,
Sa). Jones, did build said house: but that said John Daniel refused to give theﬁ
promised deed.

Each affiant says that, to his oﬁn personai knowledge, said John Daniel and
Callie* Daniel ahd their p;edecessors in title, as stated above, have been in actual,
open, péaceable, contipuous, exclusive, notorious, undisturbed, adverse poséession
of éll of said Tract # 91, claiming the same against the world and agairjst the claims
of all persons whatsoever since said Waggoner heirs owned, occupied, and possessed
sald land prior to 1900, as aforesaid, and until the present date, and that to thé
best 'knowledge, information, and belief of each affiant, no person has ever questioned
the possession or ownership of said®John Daniel and Callie Daniel and their predecessors
in title, as specified above, and as except the above related facts may affect the
title and ownership of said John Daniel and Callie Daniel.

As to the property designated as Tract # 92 on the survey recorded at page
113 of Right-of-Way Map Book, Office of Judg; of Probate, Shelby County, Alabama:
Eagh affiant says that Maretta Hélmes purchased said property from K. 'B. Nickerson

and wife about 1951 or Priér thereto. Affiant K. E. Fulton says that on March 13,

1959, Mrs. K. B. Hickeérson told him that she does not claim any part of this land
and that so far as she, Mrs. Nickerson, is concerned, the property lines are where

Maretta Holmes says they are.

Each affiant says that he has been informed that Maretta Homes deed to said

propertyxfrbm K. B. Nickerson and wife is recorded at page 231 of Deed_Book 14k,
Of fice of Judge of Probate, Shelby County, Alabama;

Each affiant says that, to his own personal knowledge, said Maretta Hlmes
and her prédecessors in title, as stated above, have been in actual, open, peace-
alble, continuous, exclusive, notorious, undisturbed, adverse possession of éll
of said Tract # 92_,' claiming the same against the world and a gainst the claims of
all persons whatsoever since said Waggoner heirs owned, occupied, and possessedl _said
land prior to 1900, as aforesaid, and until the present date, and that to the best

knowledge, information, and belief of each affiant, no person has ever questioned the
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possession or ownership of said Maretta Holmes and her predecessors in title, as
gpecified above. )
As to the property*designated as Tract # 93 on the survey recorded at page
113 of Right-of-Way Map Book, Office of Judge of Propate, Shelby County, Alabama:
Eacﬁ affiant says that on March 13, 1959, Myrtle Drake Lopp told them that she con-
veyed said property to the "S.A.0.H. Chruch of God™ several years ago. .Each éffiant ;///;
says that the Church located on said property was built about 1953.ana.that Myrtle
Drake Lopp received her title to said property as stated in the above discussing
concerning Tract No. 90, \ i
Each affiant says that he has been informed that page 98 of Deed Book 159,
Office of Judge of Probate of Shelby.County, Alabama, shows a deed to said property
from said Myrtle Lopp and husband, Albert Lopp,- to the "Siluria Apostolic Oveiloming -
Holy Church of God" dated September 30, 1950, and.ﬁhat page 12 of Mortgage Book 223

shows a mortgage covering said property from 'W. H. McKenzie, Rev. E. Robinson, and
Willie James Sales, as Trustees and Rev. Jasper Roby, as Pastor" of said Church to
J. E. Hofferman dated April 21, 1952.
Each affiant further says that he has been informed that Rev. A. L. Lilly,
862 Lincoln St. S. W., Bimingham, Alabama., is presently the pastor of said Church.
Each affiant says. that, to his own personal knowledge, said S. A. 0. H. Church
of God and its‘predecessars in title, as stated above, have been in-actuai, open,
ﬁeaceable, continuous, exclusive, notorious, undisturbed, adverse possession of all
of said Tract # 93, claiming the same against the world and against the claims of
all persons whatsoever since said Waggoner heirs owned, occupied, and posSessed said
land prior to 1500, as aforesaid, and until the present date, and that to the best
knowledge, information, and belief of each affiant, no person has eve;questiqped

the possession or ownership of said S. A. 0. H. Church-of God and its predecessors

. in title, as specified above, except that affiants have been informed that John Daniel

and wife, Callie Daniel, also claim to owﬁ&said ﬁroperty, as stated in the above

discussion concerning Tract No. 91,

.As'to the propeftz;designated as Tract #9L on the survey recorded at page 113
of Right-of-Way Map Book, Office of Judge of Probate, Shelby County, Alabama:

Each affiant says that on March 12, 1959, John Woolly teld them that he and
his wife, Elizabeth Woolly, bought said property from Lennard Garner some three'years

ago and that his deed has been destroyed by'flre. Each affiant says that accordlng
£o his best knowledge, information, and belief, that said Johanoolly'(who is also

known as "John Woolley, Jr.") and wife do own said property. Each affiant says that

»
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he has been informed that the deed under which ﬁaid John Woolly claims his title is

recorded at page li72 of Deed Book 170, Office of Judge of Probate of Shelby County.

Alabama. Each affiant says that there is no house or improvement located on said
property.

Each affiant says that, to his own personal knowledge, said John Woolly and wife,
or the heirs at law of Leonard Garn;r and their predecessors in title, as stated above,
have been in actual, épen, peaceable, continuous, exclusive, notorious, undisturbed,
adverse possession of all of said Tract # 9L, claiming the Same against the world and
against the claims of all-persons whatsoever since said Waggoner Estate owned, occupied,
and possessed said 1and prior to 1900, as aforesaid, and until the present date, and

 that to the best knowledge, information, and belief of each affiant, no person has ever
questio:lqd the possession 6r ownership of said John Woolly and wife, or the heirs at
la}r‘ of Leonqrd Garner and their predecessors in title, as specified above,

As to the property designated as Tract # 94=A on the survey recorded at page 113

f of Right-of-Way Map Book, Office of Judge of Probate, Shelby County, Alabama: Each

. af fiant says that on March 12, 1959, Mary Della Daniels (who is also known; as "Mary
Della Danner® and as "Mary Della Danners"), widow of Ed Daniels{who was also known as
"Ed Danner® and as "Ed Danners"), sh;wed them a deed from T. H. Hosey and wife, Lottie

Hosey, to Ed Daniels and wife Ardell Daniels dated December 2L, 1947, and recorded at

page 550 of Deed Book 132, Office of Judge of Probate, Shelby.County, Alabama. Fach

affiant says that said Mary Della Daniels stated to them that the name "Ardell Daniels"
shown on said deed was erroneous and that said name should have been, and was intended
to have been "Mary Della Daniels™ inste;.d of "Ardell Daniels", and that said Mary
Della Daniels further stated that she was the only wife of said Ed Daniels, the said
Ed Daniels never having been married to anyone except her. EFach affiant says that
said Ed Daniels died about 1956 leaving, accoraing to each affiant’'s best knowledge,
information, and belief, the said Mary Della Daniels and her two children, Jones Marie
Daniels(13 years old) and Virginia Mae Daniels (age 17) as his only heirs at law and
- next of Kin.
’:"‘L) Fach affiant says that said T. H. Hosey and wife, Lottie Hosey, received their
| ﬂé" title to said property under a conveyance from K. B. Nickerson and wife in 1943.
;% Each affi‘ant saj-rs that a house was formerly located on said lot which was built during |
= the lifetime of said -Fd Daniels, and which was moved North of the right-of-way of
= present U. S. Highway #31 when the right-of-way of said highway was changed about 1953,
and that said Mary Della Daniels and her children presently occupy said house as-a
homestead on Tract No. 95.
Each affiant says that he has heard that said Tract #94-A is also presently claimed

by T. H. Hosey and w_ifel, Lottie Hosey who reputedly say: that they swapped other land
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to said E%hpgniels or Mary Della Daniels in exchange for this land, but that /- never
their |

received 7/ = deed. ﬂ

Each affiant says that, to his own personal knowledge, said heirs at law of Ed

'baniels and "Ardell Daniels™ and their predecessors in title, as stated above, have

been inactuél; open, peaceable, continuous, exclusive, notorious, undisturbed, adverse
possession of all of said Tract # 9L4-A, claiming the same against the world and against
- the claims of all persons whatsoever since said Waggoner Estate owned,‘oCcupied, and
possessed said land prior-to 1900, as aforesaid, and uniil the present date, excert
as noted above, and that to the best knowledge, information, and belief of sach affiant,
no persoﬂ has ever questioned the possession or ownership of said Heirsd at law of E4d

Daniels and "Ardell Daniels" and their predecessors in title, as specified above,

and except as noted above.,. |
As to the property designated as Tract # 94-B on the survey recorded at page 113

Each

of Right-of-Way Map Book, Office of Judge of Probate, Shelby County, Alabama:
affiant says that K. B. Nickerson and wife conveyed said property to Leonard Garner,

A

an unmarried man, fifteen years ago, and:that said Leonard.Garner sold off wvarious
tracts from the original tract which he purchased from K. B. Nickerson, as aforesaid.

Fach affiant says that said Ieonard Garner died on the morning of March 12, 1959,

which was the morning before the afternoon in which said affiants visited said property,

in connection with making this affidavit, and each affiant says that said leonard

Garner occupied the house standing on said property as a homestead for some fifteen

years, until the time of his death.

Each affiant says that he has been informed that page 342 of Deed Book 116 shows
a conveyance from K. B. Nickdeson and wife to Ieonard Garner dated December, 1943y

purporting to convey Lot 1 of Block A of Nickerson'!s Addition, as r?corded at page
61 of Map

Book 3, Office of the Judge of Probate of Shelby County, Alabama. Affiants

each says that he does not know if said deed is the deed under which said, Leonard
Garner claimed.his title to said propextyé but that if said deed'was intended to convey
the subject property, then an error must have been made in the descripfion'of property
contained in said dged since the subject property actually lies in Lot 1 of Block B

of said Nickerson's Addition.

Fach affiant says that he has been informed that Willie Pearl Kirkland claims to
be the only heir at law and next of kin of said Leonérd Garner as the child of said
Leonard Garner, bﬁt that the mother of Willie Pearl Kirkland; Hattie Bunker, was

not married to said Leonard Garner either before or after the birth of said Willie

Pearl Kirkland so far as affiants know and believe. Iach affiant says that'Leonard

20~
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- Garner was never married and that his only heir at law and next of kin, so far as

gffiants kn&r and beiievé, is a brother, Jettie Garner, and possibly others.

- Each affiant says that, to his own personal knowledge, said heirs at lawiof e
Leonard Garner and their predecessors in title, as stated above, have been in actual,
open,.peaceable, coﬁtinuous, exclusive, notorious, undisturbed, adverse possession of
all of said Tract # 9HB;claiming the same against the world and against the claims of"
all persons whatsoever since said Waggoner Estate owned, occupied{ and possessed said .
land prior to 1900, as aforesaid, and until the present date, and that té the best
kncwledgé, information, and belief of‘each affiant, no person has erer gquestioned the
possession or ownership of said heirs at law of leonard Garner and their predecessors
iqltitle, as specified ab;ve.

" As to .the proggrty designated as Tract # 94-C on the survey recorded at page
113 of Right-of-Way Map Book, Office of Judge of Probate, Shelby County, Alabama:
Each affiant says that on March 12, 1959, Laura Booker showed them a deed from
Ieonard Garner, a widower, to Sam Amstrong dated December 23, 195, and recorded at
page 471 Deed Book 170 which deed said Sam Amstrong claims his title. Each affiant
says that leonard Garner obtained his title to said propertyfrom K. B. Nickerson and
that the house standing on said lot was built in 1955 and'has since been occupied
as a homestead by said Sam Armmstrong and wife, Bula Mae Armstrong.

Fach affiant says that, t& his own personal knowledge, said Sam Armstrong and
his predecessérs in fitle, as stated a?ove, have been in actual, open, peaceable,
continuous, exclusive, notorious, undisturbed, adverse possession of all of said
Tract # 94-C, claiming the same against the world and against the claims of all
persons ﬁhatsoever since said Waggoner Estate owned, occupied, and possessed said
land prior to 1900, as aforesaid, and until the preéent date, and that to the best
knowledge, information, and belief of each affiant, no person has ever ques tioned

the' possession or ownership of said Sam Armstrong and his predecessors in title, as
\ -

specified above.

As to the property designated as Tract # 95 on the survey recorded ai page 113
of Right-of-Way Map Book, OCOffice of Judge of Probate, Shelby County, Alabama:

Each affiant says that ﬁ; B. Nickerson and wife conveyed said property- to Will

Wiright and wife, Dora Wright,about 19h);, as shown at page 236 of Deed Book 122 Qffice

of Judge of Probate, Shelby County, Alabama, that said Will Wright and wife, Dora Wright,

a short time later conveyed said property to "Ed Danner and wife,Mary D. Danner",

as shown at page 237 of Deed Book 122.
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bach affiant says that said "Mary D. Danner" is the same person as the "Mary
Della Daniels" mentioned above 1n the discﬁssionﬁpertaining to Tract No.’.. 91;-_-:&' and
‘that said "Ed Damer" was the same pérson as the "kEd Daniélsi' ;a-is.Omentioned above.,

Each éffiant says ‘that said Mary D. Danner arﬂlci hér husband, Ed Danner(before his
death), and her children have occupied said property as a homestead since about 1953
When- a house was moved onto said property from south of U. S. Highway 31 from other
property which was them owned by said Mary D. Danner and Ed Danpner. |

Bach affiant says that, to his own personal knowledge, said Mary D. Dapner and
the heirs of Ed Danner and théir predecessors in title, as stated above, have been
in actdél, open, peaceable, contimous, exclusive, notorious, undistﬁrbed, aéverse
possession of all of said Tract # 95, claiming the same against the world and against I
the claims of all persons whatsoever since said Waggoner heirs ownéd, occupled, and
possessed said land prior te 1900, as aforesaid, and until the present date, and
that to the best knowledge, information, and belief of each affiant, no person has
ever questioned the possession or ownership of said Mary D. Danner and the heirs of
Ed Danner énd their predecessors in title, as sbecified above, except that affiants
say. that they have been informed tﬁat_R. A. Reynolds may hold a mortgage on said
property, as shown at page 598 of Mortgage Book 185.

As to the property designated as Tract # 96 on the survey recorded at page
113 of Right-of-Way Map book, Office of Judge of Probate, Shelby County, Alabama:

Fach affiant says that on March 13, 1959, Roberta Martin showed them a warranty deed

from K. B. Nickerson and wife to Willie Martin and wife Roberta Martin dated March 1i,

'19118, under which said Roberta Martin claims her title to lots 9 and 10 of Block A.

of Nickerson's Addition to Alabaster as shown at page 61 of Map Book 3, Office of

Judge of Probate, Shelby Gouﬂty, Alabama, said warranty deed being recorded at. page
169 of Deed Book 132. o

.

Fach affiant says that said Willie Martin, husband of said Eoberta Martin, died

about 1955, .leaving no children. Each affiant says- that on March 13, 1959, said

Roberta Martin stated to them that Willie Martin's father is dead, that his mother,

Georgia Martin, lives in Montgomery, Alabama_, thét his sister, Katie Martin Williams
lives in Tuskegee, Alabama, and that his brother. lives in Birmingham.

Each affiant says that there are two houses 1ocated on $aid Lot 10 of Block A, .
one of which was built after the storm of 1952 and one of which was orglnally built
twelve or fifteen years ago and which was rebuilt aft'er said storm of 1952, and that
said Roberta Martln and Willie Martin(until the time of h.lS death), otcupied one or the

¥ ‘
other of said houses as a homestead from the time of said conveyance from K. Be. Nlckerson

»
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and'wifeuntil the ﬁfeseﬁt date.

- Each affiant says he is not sure as to the present ownership of Lot No. 2L
of Block A of*said Nickerson's Addition to Alabaster: that affiants do not know
whether or not said-Rdberta Martin and the heirs of said Willie Martin own said
property; that affiants have been informed that XK. B. Nickerson and wife conveyed
sajd property to Tim Williams in 1945, as shown at page 253 of Deed Book 122; that
affiants have been informed that Albert Woolverton or Alberta Woolverton Jackson
are now assessing said property for taxes..

Each affiant says that, to his own personal knowledge, said Roberta Martin and

o

| the heirs of Willie Martin and their predecessors in title, as stated above, have

been in acbual, open, peaceable, continuous, exnlusive, notorious, undisturbed,
adverse possession of all of said Tract # 96, claiming the same against the world

apd against the claims of all persons whatsoever since said Waggoner heirs owned,
occupied, and possessed said land prior to 1900, as aforesaid, and until the present
date, and that to the best knowledge, information, and belief of each affiant, no
person-has ever questioned the possession or ownership of said Roberta Martin and

the heirs of Willie Martin and their predecessors in title, as specified above, except
that affiants are not sure as to the owhership of said Lot No. 2 of Block A of

Mickerson!s Addition to Alabaster, as stated above.

As to the propefty*designatéd as Tract # 97 on the survey recorded at page 113

of Right-af#W;y'Map Book, Office of Judge of Probate, Shelby County, Alabama:

Each affiant says that to his personal knowledge Clifford Moore and wife Tina
Moore, purchased said pr0perty'from,Lée Byers and wife, about 1941, as shown at page
592 of Deed Book 110.

Each affiant says that said property and the house located thereon has been

iocéﬁpied1as a homestead by said Clifford YMoore and wife, Tina Moore for the past

é years or more and until the present date.

Each affiant says that, to his own personal knowledge, said ClLifford Moore and
wife, Tina Moore, and their predecessors in title, as stated above, have been in actual,
open, peaceable, continuous, exclusive, notorious, undisturbed, adverse possession
of all of said Tract # 97, claiming the same against the world and against the claims
of:all persons whatsoever since said W. M. Richards owned, occupied, and possessed
sajid land prior to 1900, as aforesaid, and.until the present date, and that to the
best knowledge, information, and belief of each affiant, no person has ever questioned

the possession or ownership of said Clifford Moore and wife, Tina Moore, and thelr

predecessors in title, as specified above.
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As to the proEertzjdesignated as Tract # 98 on the survey recorded at page

113 of Right=of-Way Map Book, Office of Judgé of Probate, Shelby County, Alabama:
Each affiant says that to his own personal knowledge Fletcher Swayne and wife,
Mattie Swayne, went intorpossession of said property about 1941 under a conveyence

from Lee Byers and wife, as shown at page 502 of Deed Book 110, Office of Judge

b

of Probate of Shelby County, Alabama,
Each affiant says that he has been informed that Fletcher Swayne executed a

mortgage on said property, as shown at page L5 of Mortgage Book 232, which was
subsequentiy'assigned to the United States of America, as shown-at page 499 of
Deed Book 172. _

Each affiant says that, to his owh personal knowledge, said Fletcher Swayne
and'ﬁife, Mattie Swayne and-their-predecessors in title, as stated above, have
been in actual, open, peaceable, continuous, exclusive, notorious, undisturbed,
adverse possession of all of said Tract # 98, claiming the same aéainst the world
and against the claims of all persons whatsoever since said W. M. H;chards ;wned,
occupied, and possessed said land prior to 1900, as aforesaid, and until the present
date, and that to the best knowledge, information, and belief of each affiant, no

person has ever questioned the possession or ownership of said Fletcher Swayne and

Mattie Swayne and their predecessors in title, as specified above, except as noted

above.

As to the property designated as Tract # 99 on the survey recorded at page

113 of Right-of-Way Map Book, Office of Judge of Probate, Shelby County, Alabama:
. Fach affiant says that it is-his understanding that said property is presently -
owned by Paul O. Iuck, and that possibly R. Brewer and/or H. M. Gordon own some
interest in said property. | ' |

Each affiant says that he has been informed that deeds pertaining to ihe owners
ship of said property have been recorded étpage 560 of Deed.Book.BS and at page

2Ii7 of Deed Book 1lk, Office of Judge of Shelby County, Alabama.

FBach affiant says that he is not familiar with the past ownership and possession

of said property, except in a general way.
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Each affiant says that he has read the foregoing affidavit contalnlng

thlrby-four pages (1nc1ud1ng this page), and that the facts set forth therein

‘are true and correct.

Zﬁ_ai&ﬁm__

K. BE. Falton

= V. /N Jdx
Notary Public

»
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STA’I‘E OF ALABAMA

SHELBY COUN'lY
1, Conrad M. Fowler, Judgeof rpbate hereby

certify that the within. £&7 A _ _..._._was
filed in this office for recdr he.__ _ day

of ¢/ __. 1 e ,__. _0 clo
and regorded in_._ ____{ _Record. _J.,j;
| 10 _/

pagecy/(.f. _ . _and examined__ /& =L
and the Mortgage Tax of §. e menun
Deed Tax of $e oo ha%md /A N
e o e e At s e A e T e e S D o TN
Judge of Probate
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